## Form COL Violation Warning Denial of Rights Under Color of Law ► Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

► violation v	varning—18 U.S.C. §242;	18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §19	83
Name and address of Citizen	Na	Name and address of Notice Recipient	
Citizen's statement:			
I certify that the forgoing information Citizen's signature	on stated here is true	and correct.	
•		Date ▶	
	Legal Notice an	nd Warning	
Federal law provides that it is a crime can be arrested for this crime and you			
Attempting to <b>coerce</b> or <b>deceive</b> a citizer found that your ignorance of the law is no		tutional Rights is a Federal	Crime. Federal Courts have
18 USC §242 provides that whoever, und person in any State, Territory, Commonw immunities secured or protected by the C imprisoned not more than one year, or be aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to title, or imprisoned for any term of years of the common of the co	realth, Possession, or Dis constitution or laws of the oth, and if death results, o o commit aggravated sext	trict to the deprivation of any United States shall be fine ir if such acts include kidnappual ual abuse, or an attempt to k	rights, privileges, or ed under this title or bing or an attempt to kidnap,
18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, who participating in or enjoying any benefit, so States; [or] applying for or enjoying employing this title, or imprisoned not more that attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abusubject to imprisonment for any term of y	ervice, privilege, program, byment, or any perquisite an one year, or both, and use or an attempt to comn	, facility, or activity provided of thereof, by any agency of the lif death results or if such act nit aggravated sexual abuse.	or administered by the United e United States; shall be fined ts include kidnapping or an
<b>42 USC §1983</b> provides that every perso State or Territory or the District of Columl person within the jurisdiction thereof to the and laws, shall be liable to the party injure.	oia, subjects, or causes to e deprivation of any rights	o be subjected, any citizen of s, privileges, or immunities s	the United States or other ecured by the Constitution
Warning, you may be in violation of Federal damages. Also understand that the law procompany or agency.			
You are advised to cease and desist wit	h your demand and to se	ek <i>personal</i> legal counsel if y	ou do not understand the law.
Notice of Service:			
l,	certify that I	personally delivered this noti	ce to above named recipient
and address on	at	(am/pm).	

This document was created with Win2PDF available at <a href="http://www.win2pdf.com">http://www.win2pdf.com</a>. The unregistered version of Win2PDF is for evaluation or non-commercial use only. This page will not be added after purchasing Win2PDF.